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M E M O 

 July 3, 2023 
 
TO: Portola City Council and 
 Jon Kennedy, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Daniel B. Bastian, City Engineer 
 
RE:     CONTRACT 22- PORTOLA STIP – NORTH LOOP PHASE I 

PROGRESS PAYMENT No. 2 
    
Please find attached the Progress Payment #2 tabulation summary for the subject 
Project. This payment request reflects the work completed up to June 26, 2023. The 
payment estimate has undergone a thorough review to ensure accuracy and 
completeness. 
 
I kindly request that this matter be scheduled for consideration and approval by the 
Council at the next available regular Council meeting. 
 
The total value of work reported in this payment estimate amounts to $132,393.04 (as 
indicated in the attached payment tabulation summary), with a total expense of 
$207,570.08. This total expense represents approximately 9.4% of the total contract 
amount. 
 
It is worth noting that the State has allocated a total of $3,024,000 for all contract items, 
including "soft costs" such as testing, inspection, administration, and contingencies. The 
contract with Q&D Construction amounts to $2,209,000. 
 
The work encompassed in this payment request primarily pertains to the construction of 
retaining walls, curb and gutters, with a portion allocated for water pollution and traffic 
control. No retention is being held for this payment request. * 
 
Please review the attached documentation for further details. Thank you for your 
attention to this matter. 
 
* No retention is withheld pursuant to Standard Specification 9-1.16F which states: 
“The Department does not retain moneys from progress payments due to the Contractor for work 
performed (Pub Cont. Code § 7202).”  This project has performance and payment bonds and therefore, 
no retention is required. 
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